



Eduardo Santacana
T: +1 415 693 2531
esantacana@cooley.com

By Electronic Filing and USPS

July 10, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Hastings College Conservation Committee, et al., v. State of California, et al.*
No. 25-1231

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents David Faigman, Simona Agnolucci, Carl Robertson, Shashikala Deb, Michael Ehrlich, Andrew Giacomini, Andrew Houston, Claes Lewenhaupt, Mary Noel Pepys, Courtney Power, and Albert Zecher (together, the "College Respondents") in this matter. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on April 27, 2026, and docketed on April 29, 2026. A response to the petition was requested on June 22, 2026, and the College Respondents' response is currently due on July 22, 2026.

I write to respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter to and including August 21, 2026, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court. An extension is warranted due to prior deadlines in other courts, travel for other matters that arose after the petition was filed, and the press of upcoming deadlines around the current July 22 date.

Petitioners consent to the requested 30-day extension, and no party objects to the requested extension.

Sincerely

/s/ *Eduardo Santacana*
Eduardo Santacana

CC: enclosed list



Eduardo Santacana
T: +1 415 693 2531
esantacana@cooley.com

Service List:

Gregory Richard Michael
Counsel of Record for Petitioners
Michael Yamamoto LLP
1400 Shattuck Ave., Ste.12-412
Berkeley, CA 94709
greg@my.law
510-277-4907
via email

Lisa W. Chao
Counsel of Record for Respondent State of California
California Attorney General
300 S. Spring Street
Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
lisa.chao@doj.ca.gov
213-269-6239
via email